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Cazier, Tim

From: Cazier, Tim
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 9:51 AM
To: Comer, Timm
Subject: SHPO Comments - AM09/AM10
Attachments: M-80-244AM10SHPOcomments.pdf; 06NOV08CC-V_RecordationLtr_REVISION - 11102008, 

74822 AM-JWD.pdf; 21OCT08AGOtoSHPO-Ltr_REVISION - 10222008, 80401 AM-JWD.pdf

Timm, 

 

I received the attached comment letter from SHPO on Friday (M-80-244AM10SHPOcomments.pdf).  The third paragraph 

references agreements made to document five sites within the AM09 permit area, specifically the Level II 

documentation for the Simms Ore Sorting House, and that it was scheduled to be finished in 2009. 

 

Are you familiar with this issue, and can you provide a status update?  I’ve also attached the two 2008 letters Mr. 

Nichols references in his comment letter from last week. 

 

Tim Cazier, P.E. 

Environmental Protection Specialist  

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO  80203 

ph: 303-866-3567 x8169 

fax: 303-832-8106 

tim.cazier@state.co.us 

 
 


